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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: lincolnshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 June 2025 16:40
To: Green Hill Solar
Cc: Alison Richards
Subject: RE: Adequacy of consultation request

Categories: EO

Hi, 
 
Thank you for your emails. Unfortunately, they have been sent to the Highway development control 
email address and only recently reached the correct team in Planning Servies at Lincolnshire County 
Council. 
 
Please note the correct email address for all NSIP related matters is nsips@lincolnshire.gov.uk    
 
We have had no involvement in this scheme to date as we only share a 20m length of boundary with 
Northamptonshire. It would therefore be very difficult for us to comment on adequacy of consultation 
in this case.  
 
Kind regards, 
 

  
Infrastructure Manager  
Lincolnshire County Council,  
County Offices, Newland, Lincoln LN1 1YL 
Teams:  
Mobile:  
Email: lincolnshire.gov.uk  
 
Website: www.lincolnshire.gov.uk 
  

 
 
 

From: Green Hill Solar <greenhill@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 June 2025 10:41 
To: Green Hill Solar <greenhill@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Adequacy of consultation request 
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